

P802.3z Draft 3.0 Comments

Comment ID	170	Topic	
Name	Amrit Kalla		
Email			
Phone			
Fax			
Co.			

CI 00 **SC** **P** **L**

Comment Type E **Comment Status** A

add more informative material to the T.O.C.

SuggestedRemedy

Proposed Response **Response Status** C

ACCEPT.

Comment ID	171	Topic	
Name	Chris DiMinico		
Email			
Phone			
Fax			
Co.	DEC		

CI 00 **SC** **P** **L**

Comment Type E **Comment Status** A

T.O.C. entry for clause 40 is incorrect.

SuggestedRemedy

In the T.O.C, the title of clause 40 should refer to "4-pair 100-ohm category 5 PHY", not to "UTP PHY"

Proposed Response **Response Status** C

ACCEPT, with editorial chagne to spell the numeral 4, "four-pair..."

Comment ID	169	Topic	
Name	Geoff Thompson		
Email			
Phone			
Fax			
Co.	Bay Networks		

CI 00 **SC** **P** **L**

Comment Type E **Comment Status** A

All editorial notes in clauses 01-30 regarding previously approved IEEE 802.3 documents are wrong.

SuggestedRemedy

Need to show .x and .y with *1997* dates, not 1996.

Proposed Response **Response Status** C

ACCEPT

Changes complete in clauses: 01, 02, 03, 05, 06

Remaining to be done: 04, 30, 30A, 30B

Comment ID	16	Topic	
Name	Howie Johnson		
Email	howiej@sigcon.com		
Phone	425 556 0800		
Fax	425 881 6149		
Co.	Signal Consulting		

CI 01 **SC** 1.2 **P** 01.2 **L** 14

Comment Type E **Comment Status** A

Brackets in figure 1-1 show funny little boxes

SuggestedRemedy

Copy good-looking brackets from fig. 2-1

Proposed Response **Response Status** C

ACCEPT

Comment ID 183 **Topic**
Name Steve Swanson
Email swansonse@corning.com
Phone +1 607 974 4252
Fax +1 607 974 4941
Co. Corning Inc

CI 01 **SC** unknown **P** unknown **L** unknown

Comment Type E **Comment Status** A

There are no clause 38 references included in the standard.

SuggestedRemedy

Add the attached clause 38 references to clause 1.

Proposed Response **Response Status** C